Thuli Mbele

From: Ruaul De Ridder

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2024 15:08

To: Narkesh Motheelal; Thuli Mbele; Lennox Mzimela; Velaphi Ratshefola
Cc: Heinrich Veer

Subject: RE; 5704434080 Diageo Order Cancelled

Ok Thank you.

Kind Regards

Ruaul de Ridder

cell 066 201 2803
office 0514354711

email ruaul@®irsa.co.za

254 Oliver Tambo, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 8301
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Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation

From: Narkesh Motheelal <nick@Irsa.co.za>»

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 9:09 AM

To: Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Lennox Mzimela <lennox@lrsa.co.za>;
Velaphi Ratshefola <velaphi@irsa.co.za>

Cc: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: 5704434080 Diagec Order Cancelled

Hi Ruaul
That order was not on plan.

Kind Regards
Nick Motheelal

From: Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@|rsa.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:39 AM

To: Thuli Mbele <thuli@lrsa.co.za>; Lennox Mzimela <lennox@]rsa.co.za>; Narkesh Motheelal <nick@®lrsa.co.za>;
Velaphi Ratshefola <velaphi@lrsa.co.za>

Cc: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: 5704434080 Diageo Order Cancelled

Dear All



Not aware, Who said it was cancelled ?
Kind Regards

Ruaul de Ridder

cell . 0662012803

office 0514354711

email ruaul@lrsa.co.za

254 Qliver Tambo, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301

Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation

From: Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 3:37 PM

To: Lennox Mzimela <lennox®Irsa.co.za>; Narkesh Motheelal <nick@Irsa.co.za>; Ruaul De Ridder
<ryaul@lirsa.co.za>

Cc: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: 5704434080 Diageo Order Cancelled

Afternoon
@Ruaul De Ridder and @Narkesh Motheelal

Please kindly confirm the below.

From: Lennox Mzimela <lennox@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 1:12 PM

To: Narkesh Motheelal <nick@lrsa.co.za>; Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@lrsa.co.za>
Cc: Thuli Mbele <thuli@irsa.co.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za»
Subject: 5704434080 Diageo Order Cancelled

Good Day Team,

With regards to 5704434080, please may you confirm or kindly provide confirmation from principal
regarding the cancellation of this order.

Kind regards



